
i

East Hampshire District Council
Penns Place, Petersfield
Hampshire. GU31 4EX

Telephone 01730 266551
www.easthants.gov.uk

Winchester City Council
City Offices, Colebrook Street,

Winchester, Hampshire  SO23 9LJ
Telephone 01962 840 222

www.winchester.gov.uk

EHDC & WCC Joint Environmental Services Committee 
Agenda

Date: 17 September 2019

Time: 2.30 pm

Venue: Council Chamber, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX

Membership

Membership: Cllr Tony Costigan (Chairman)
Cllr Lynda Murphy (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors (EHDC) 
Cllr Adam Carew
Cllr Bill Mouland

Councillors (WCC) 
Cllr Kelsie Learney
Cllr Lucille Thompson

Deputy Members

Councillors (EHDC) Councillors (WCC) 
Cllr Jackie Porter

The business to be transacted is set out below: 

David Brown
Monitoring Officer

Date of Publication: Monday, 9 September 2019

Contact Officer: James Harris 01730 234098
Email:  james.harris@easthants.gov.uk

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/


ii

Pages

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance)

1 Apologies for Absence  

To receive and record any apologies for absence.

2 Chairman's Announcements  

3 Confirmation of Minutes  

To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25 July 2019.

4 Declarations of Interest  

5 Termination of EHDC/ WCC Joint Services  1 - 6



iii

GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR ANY OF ITS 
REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER 
LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 
234073.

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend and observe the meetings. 
Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to make deputations on 
matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this procedure and for further 
information please get in touch with the contact officer for this agenda. 

Disabled Access

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled.

No Smoking Policy

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and grounds. 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/




NON EXEMPT
             

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL & 
WINCHESTER CITY COUNCIL

Joint Environmental Services Committee 17th September 
2019

Termination of EHDC/ WCC Joint Services
Nicola Watts Environmental Services Contract 
Manager

FOR INFORMATION

Portfolio: Leader of the Council and Corporate Strategy
                  Cllr Richard Millard

Director of Corporate Services and Chief Finance Officer (interim) 
Lydia Morrison

Key Decision: No

1.0 Purpose of Report 

1.1 This report is submitted to JESC to update members on the progress 
Councils have made on the process of terminating the Inter-Authority 
Agreement between Winchester City Council (WCC) and East 
Hampshire District Council (EHDC) for the provision of Environmental 
Services.

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 JESC is recommended to note the:

(1) termination of the IAA on the 29th September 2019

(2) arrangements being put in place to conclude the partnership and 
ensure a smooth transition to the new arrangements for both 
authorities.

3.0 Executive Summary 

3.1 A report outlining the background and process for terminating the Inter-
Authority Agreement between both Councils was submitted to JESC on 
4th June 2019 (see background papers).



3.2 This report directly refers to the actions outlined in that report and 
progress made to date.

3.3 A Joint Working Group was formed in January 2019 between WCC and 
EHDC to discuss the process to dissolve the joint arrangements at the 
end of the contract term. Both parties had made clear their intentions 
for future service delivery, with EHDC having made and communicated 
that decision in July 2018.

3.4 The process involves working through the following key areas: Legal, 
Finances, Contract Performance, Operational, Staff, Customer 
Services and data, Equipment and IT and Communications and PR.

4.0 Legal

4.1 The Inter-Authority Agreement (IAA) in place between EHDC and WCC 
that sets out the legal basis on which the two authorities will work 
together for the duration of the Joint Environmental Services Contracts 
is still in place. No changes have been made to this document, as it 
comes to a natural end on expiry of the contracts.

4.2 The initial term of the Joint Environmental Service Contracts expires on 
Monday 30th September 2019, with a 1 year or 8 year extension clause. 
As WCC have chosen to exercise this extension clause on a solus 
basis, and EHDC are currently the Administering Authority, Councils 
have now put in place the following;

4.2.1 varied the current IDV and Biffa contracts to end 1 day early on 
Sunday 29th September 2019, securing a 1 day saving for both councils.

4.2.2 Tripartite Agreement have now been signed by all parties, which 
gives commitment that; 

 EHDC will not be extending the contracts for its area, and will 
novate the contracts to WCC on 29th September 2019 

 WCC will extend the Biffa contract by 1 year, the IDV contract by 
8 years, and the Wettons contract until 31st March 2019, and 

 Biffa, IDV and Wettons understand and agree to accept the 
extensions from WCC on those terms only.

4.3 As a result, EHDC has informed the contractors of their intention not to 
implement the contract extension for their area (notice served August 
2018). In line with the IAA, EHDC is also served notice on WCC (notice 
served May 2019).

4.9 The final legal process for novating the contracts and termination of the 
existing IAA has now been agreed in principle between WCC and 
EHDC. Both councils legal teams are now working through the details 
of the documentation. 



5.0 Finances

5.1 A meeting took place on 11th July 2019 in which representatives from 
EHDC and WCC discussed and agreed;

5.1.1 Apportionment and handover of the Bill of Quantities (BoQs)

5.1.2 The financial reconciliation between both Councils and process 
for the closure of the accounts

5.2 The freeze on raising variations on grounds maintenance and street 
cleaning contract has been in place since 1st July 2019, to enable time 
to process existing variations, update the BoQs and then transition the 
work to WCC. This has been communicated to WCC clients and 
agreed with Peter Amies, the interim Head of Environment.

6.0 Contract Performance

6.1 As the Administering Authority, EHDC continues to manage the current 
contract performance, attending meetings and daily conferences calls 
to manage the current performance issues. 

6.2 Given the current performance issues with the waste collection service, 
the Environmental Service Manager is focussing on ensuring that 
vehicles and crews remain sufficiently robust to reduce the number of 
non collected bins in both districts. This work will continue to the end of 
the contract, ensuring that there is no drop in service quality to our 
residents.

7.0 Operational

7.1 EHDC will work with WCC and Contractors to manage all operational 
issues, and ensure a smooth demobilisation process for EHDC and 
smooth handover to WCC.

8.0 Staff

8.1 There is a shared Environmental Services team consisting of an 
Environmental Services Manager, Contract Monitoring Team and 
Projects & Performance Team.

8.2 In order for WCC to progress their service projects and provide some 
direction over the Contract Monitoring team working in the WCC area, 
a Contract Manager (Martin Taylor) and 3 Contract Monitoring Officers 
(Ian Burt, Andrew Knight and Andrew Turner) have been seconded to 
WCC. Secondments Agreements are now in place. Two further 



Contract Monitoring Officers (Dave Savage and Doug Ross) who are 
part of the contract monitoring team are currently directly employed by 
WCC, and will therefore continue to work directly for WCC.

8.3 The shared Projects and Performance team consisting of a manager 
and officer (Sharon Watson and Jennie Farrell respectively) and the 
shared Environmental Services Manager, continue to provide shared 
services for both Councils. This includes contract management, team 
leadership, financial management as well as statutory reporting.

8.4 A formal consultation process was opened on 2nd August, to run for 30 
days until 27th August 2019, with the seconded staff to WCC. These 
staff were identified as in scope for TUPE to WCC at the end of the 
initial contract period, on 30th September 2019. 

8.5 EHDC have agreed to retain the shared Projects & Performance team 
and the Environmental Services Manager as well as the remaining 
EHDC based Contract Monitoring team until March 2020. From 
October 2019 these officers will work solely for EHDC. 

8.6 The Inter Authority Agreement provides for the treatment of any 
redundancies arising out of the end of the shared arrangements 
between the authorities.

9.0 Customer Services and Data

9.1 WCC currently operates the shared Customer Services function, with 
EHDC providing geographical data.

9.2 WCC currently holds Lagan data. EHDC will not require WCC to 
transfer any historic Lagan data, however have agreed with WCC to 
provide a download of data in the week before (20th September) and 
the day before (27th September) the end of the contract to ensure 
current case records are maintained.

9.3 EHDC will extract GIS data in the lead up to the end of the contract 
from WCC.

9.4 It should be noted that WCC will need to host calendar changes on 
their website for future.

9.5 WCC Customer Services have placed a pre-recorded message on the 
current line, informing EHDC customers of impending service changes, 
which will be updated with the EHDC Customer Service Centre number 
once the service transfers.

9.6 The Customer Service Centre staff will be briefed in the lead up to the 
end of the arrangements to ensure they support the knowledge transfer 
process.



10.0 Equipment and IT

10.1 All ID badges and equipment will be handed back to the respective 
authorities at end of contract period.

11.0 Communications and PR

11.1 Both Council’s have developed their own communications plan for the 
respective service changes. There has been close communication 
between Nicola Watts and Peter Amies (WCC Interim Head of Service) 
in terms of service planning and communications. It was agreed that 
joined up communications were not required.

12.0 Additional Budgetary Implications 

12.1 There are no further budgetary implications

13.0 Resource Implications

13.1 A demobilisation project is underway which sets out the management 
of resources during this transition period.

14.0 Legal Implications

14.1 Please see section 4 for the legal implications arising from this paper.

15.0 Risks

15.1 A full risk register is held as part of the demobilisation project.

16.0 Communication

16.1 Please refer to section 11.

Appendices: None
Background Papers: Item 1 Termination process of IAA 04.07.19

Agreed and signed off by:

Monitoring Officer: 9/9/19
Head of Service: 9/9/19 
Portfolio Holder: 9/9/19

Contact Officer: Nicola Watts
Job Title: Environmental Services Manager
Telephone: 01730 234283
E-Mail: Nicola.watts@easthants.gov.uk




	Agenda
	5 Termination of EHDC/ WCC Joint Services

